
From: Layne, Kelly
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Subject: RE: CAFO filed and served in the matter of Four Rivers Nuclear Partnership, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-

0200(b)
Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 7:32:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning, I received this email today. 
 
Thank you, Kelly
 
Kelly Layne
Project Support Manager
Stabilization and Deactivation
Four Rivers Nuclear Partnership, LLC
Office: (270) 441-6726
Mobile: (270) 816-0037
kelly.layne@pad.pppo.gov  

 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 7:14 PM
To: Layne, Kelly <Kelly.Layne@pad.pppo.gov>
Cc: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Subject: [ EXTERNAL SENDER ] CAFO filed and served in the matter of Four Rivers Nuclear
Partnership, LLC; Docket No. CAA-04-2021-0200(b)
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2021 5:34 PM
To: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Noles, Jordan <Noles.Jordan@epa.gov>; Mendez, Lucia
<Mendez.Lucia@epa.gov>; kelly.layne@pad.ppo.gov
Cc: Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Richardson, Shannon
<Richardson.Shannon@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Pratt, Marirose <Pratt.Marirose@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason
<Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Russo, Todd <Russo.Todd@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO filed and served in the matter of Four Rivers Nuclear Partnership, LLC; Docket No.
CAA-04-2021-0200(b)
 
 
Good afternoon all,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Four Rivers Nuclear Partnership, LLC.,
filed on April 8, 2021.
 
Ms. Kelly Layne, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of the above-
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referenced documents for my file.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 | Fax: 404.562.8842
 

 
 
 


